

University of Mississippi

eGrove

Notes

Civil Rights Archive

5-1-1975

Supplement- Faculty Data Bank, May 1975

Author Unknown

Follow this and additional works at: https://egrove.olemiss.edu/civ_notes



Part of the [United States History Commons](#)

Recommended Citation

Unknown, Author, "Supplement- Faculty Data Bank, May 1975" (1975). *Notes*. 45.

https://egrove.olemiss.edu/civ_notes/45

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Civil Rights Archive at eGrove. It has been accepted for inclusion in Notes by an authorized administrator of eGrove. For more information, please contact egrove@olemiss.edu.

May 1975

EDUCATION

ADMIN-010 Jack, O'Dell Edward Black 42
 Degree M.A., Columbia University, 1961
 Ph.D., University of Michigan, 1971
 Field Urban Administration
 Current Position Chairman of the Division of Education and Director
 of Student Teaching, Bowie State College, Bowie, Maryland
 Position preferred Department Chairman, Teaching, etc.
 Related work experience 1972-present, Chairman of the Division of Education
 and Director of Student Teaching, Bowie State College
 1971-72, Administrator of Community Action Agencies
 and Model Cities Education Programs for Prince George's
 County Public Schools
 1970-71, Office of Education Fellow, HEW, Washington, D.C.
 1969-70, graduate intern, University of Michigan
 Geographical preference None

BIOLOGY

BIOLOGY Clark, William Marshall Black-40
 M.S., Atlanta University, 1967
 Ph.D., Michigan State University, 1972
 SEE HIGHER EDUCATION-803

BUSINESS

BUS-402 Wright, William A. Black-41
 Degree M.P.A., Public Administration, American University, 1968
 M.B.A., Business Administration, Loyola College, 1975
 Field Business Administration
 Current Position Director, Institutional Research, Assistant to the Vice
 Chancellor for Academic Affairs, University of Maryland
 Position preferred Administrative: Administrative and teaching
 Related work experience 1971-present, Director, Institutional Research
 1964-71, Director, Data Processing
 1955-64, Computer programmer-systems analyst
 Geographical preference None

BUS-403 Cook, Donald, F. Black-30
 Degree M.S., University of Miami, 1973
 Field Accounting
 Current Position University Budget Development & Administration, Florida
 International University, Miami, Florida
 Position preferred Assistant Vice President, Teaching, Director of Planning
 Related work experience 1973-present, University Budget Development & Administra-
 tion, Florida International University, Miami, Florida
 1971-72, Assistant Controller, Florida International Uni-
 versity
 1970-71, Administrative Supervisor, Department of Biology
 Structure, University of Miami, School of Medicine, Coral
 Gables, Florida

2071 1/2

Cook, Donald F. (Cont.)

Geographical preference

Florida, Kentucky, North and South Carolina, Tennessee Texas

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION

ELEM ED-704

Smith, Rutha Lee Black-27

Degree

M.E., University of Mississippi, 1969

Advanced M.E., University of Mississippi, 1970

Ph.D., North eastern University, June, 1975

Field

Early Childhood

Current Position

Test Supervisor, Evanston, Illinois

Position preferred

Teaching, Consultant, Supervisor

Related work

experience

1974-75, University Fellowship, Northwestern University and also Test Supervisor Summer, 1970, taught at Jackson State University--Graduate and undergraduate January, 1971-July, 1971, taught second grade in New York City 1971-73, taught at Alabama State University

Geographical preference

Atlanta or Washington D.C., is preferable but would consider other areas

SECONDARY EDUCATION

SEC EDU-803

Clark, William M. Black-40

Degree

M.S., Atlanta University, 1967

Ph.D., Michigan State University, 1972

Field

Secondary Education

Current Position

Teaching science and education, and acting chairman of secondary education, Bishop College, Dallas, Texas

Position preferred

Teaching or administration

Related work

experience

1975, Teaching, Bishop College, Dallas, Texas 1970-72, Graduate School-Trainer of Teacher Trainers, Michigan State University 1967-70, Teacher of Biological science, Thirteen College Curriculum Program 1957-67, taught in public schools in Atlanta

Geographical preference

None

SEC ED-804

Branch, Kip Bernard Black-28

Degree

M.S.Ed., Indiana University, 1974

Field

Urban Education

Current Position

Project Expeditior for the Afro-American Arts Institute

Position preferred

Teacher, Lecturer, Personnel Dean, Counselor

Related work

experience

Present, Project Expeditior for the Afro-American Arts Institute 1972-73, Coun elor, SERD, Congress Heights Human Development Center, Washington, D.C. 1971-72, Special Education Science Teacher, Baltimore Public Schools

Branch, Kip B. (Cont.)

Related work experience

1968-72, Summer, Field supervisor for the Neighborhood Youth Corps
1969-70, Counselor's aide, Providence Hospital, Baltimore Maryland

Geographical preference

Georgia, South Carolina and North Carolina

HIGHER EDUCATION

HIGHER ED-912

Cole, Edyth L. Black-33

Degree

M.Ed., University of Illinois, 1969

Field

Counseling

Current Position

Affirmative Action Officer, Counselor, Chicago, Illinois

Position preferred

Counseling, Personnel, Student Services

Related work experience

1973-present, Affirmative Action Officer-Counseling, Chicago, Illinois
1969-70, Assistant Dean of Students- Counselor, LeMoyne Owen College
1969, Chicago Urban League, Interviewer-Counselor

Geographical preference

Georgia, Texas

HIGHER ED-913

White, Barnetta M Black-44

Degree

M.A., Atlanta University, 1973

Field

Ph.D., Atlanta University (August, 1975)

Current Position

Guidance and Counseling
Counselor with Dekalb County, C.E.T.A. Project

Position preferred

Counselor-Educator

Related work experience

7 years teaching experience
1972-74, Child Success Consultant, Moreland Elementary School
1973-74, Workshop leader for teachers' inservice training
1973, May, assisted Dr. Richard Korn, Psychologist in a psychodrama presentation

Geographical preference

None

ENGLISH

ENG-1105

Wyatt, Bryant Nelson Black-38

Degree

M.A., Boston University, 1959

Field

Ph.D., University of Virginia, 1970

Current Position

English
Professor of English, Virginia State College

Position preferred

Teaching

Related work experience

1963-66, 1970-present, Virginia State College, Instructor Petersburg, Virginia
1969-70, University of Virginia (composition, literature instructor
Summer, 1973, Virginia Commonwealth University

Geographical preference

None

FINE ARTS

FINE ARTS-1306

Wimberly, Anne E. Black-39
 Degree M.Mus., Boston University, 1965
 D.M.A., Boston University, to be completed by May, 1975
 Field Music Education
 Current Position Assistant Professor of Music, Worcester State College
 Position preferred College teaching
 Related work
 experience 1973-present, Assistant Professor of Music, Worcester State College
 1968-73, Music Consultant, Worcester Public Schools
 1964-66, Doctoral Teaching Fellow, Boston University
 1958-64, Elementary Music Specialist, Detroit Public Schools
 1957-58, Director of Music, Harwood Girls' School, Albuquerque, New Mexico
 Geographical preference Atlanta, Georgia area

LANGUAGES

LANGUAGES-1701

Sandle, Wanda M. Black-27
 Degree M.A., Miami University, 1972
 Field French
 Current Position Instructor of French, Miles College, Birmingham, Alabama
 Position preferred Teaching, also consider for other types of positions
 Related work
 experience 1972-present, Instructor of French, Miles College
 1974, summer, Summer Youth Coordinator, Neighborhood Youth Corps
 1972, summer, Instructor of French, Upward Bound, Grambling State University
 1968, summer, Tutor, Upward Bound
 Geographical preference Kentucky, Virginia, North and South Carolina, Maryland, Alabama, Louisiana

LANGUAGES-1703

Logan, Paul E. Black-32
 Degree M.A., University of Maryland, 1970
 Ph.D., University of Maryland, 1974
 Field German
 Current Position Assistant Professor of German, Morgan State College
 Position preferred Teaching only
 Related work
 experience 1973-present, Assistant Professor of German, Morgan State College
 1969-73, Instructor of German, University of Maryland
 Geographical preference None

May 1975

PHYSICS

PHYSICS-2302

Fenderson, Allen

Black-30

Degree

M.A., State University of New York at Buffalo, 1972

Field

Physics

Current Position

Assistant Professor of Math, Georgia Motors Institute, Flint, Michigan

Position preferred

Teaching only

Related work

experience

1972-present, General Motors Institute, Flint, Michigan
1970-72, Instructor, State University of New York Urban Center, Buffalo, New York

Geographical preference

None

PSYCHOLOGY

PSYCH-2104

Perkins, Simon A.

Black-44

Degree

M.S. & Ph.D., Florida State Christian University, 1973

Field

Clinical Psychology

Current Position

1965-75, Private Practitioner in Clinical Psychology

Position preferred

Affirmative Action Counseling Services, Recruitment and Ombudson, wish to be considered for all areas.

Related work experience

1965-75, Private practitioner in Clinical Psychology

Geographical preference

None

BUSINESS

BUS-402

Wright, Wilmon A.

Black-41

Degree

M.A., Public Administration, American University, 1969

Field

M.B.A., Business Administration, Loyola College, 1973

Current Position

Business Administration

Position preferred

Director, Institutional Research, Assistant to the Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, University of Maryland

Related work

experience

Administrative: Administrative and teaching

1971-present, Director, Institutional Research

1969-71, Director, Data Processing

1967-69, Computer programmer-systems analyst

Geographical preference

None

BUS-403

Cook, Donald, F.

Black-39

Degree

M.B.A., University of Miami, 1973

Field

Accounting

Current Position

University Budget Development & Administration, Florida International University, Miami, Florida

Position preferred

Assistant Vice President, Teaching, Director of Planning

Related work

experience

1973-present, University Budget Development & Administration, Florida International University, Miami, Florida

1971-72, Assistant Controller, Florida International University

1970-71, Administrative Supervisor, Department of Biology

Structure, University of Miami, School of Medicine, Coral Gables, Florida